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Malave, Erin

From: carladandre@dandreconsulting.com

Sent: Friday, Aprit 02, 2010 11:37 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Fw: URGENT Re:FEIN Nos. And Miami Dade for DIS LLC
Attachments: DANDRE. pdf

il L 080001\ SV
DANDRE.pdf
(160 KB) (¢ RS >

Please see below and notify when corrected. ,L4lP
Thank you! /\—

Carla D'Andre, CPCU, CLU, ARe

Chief Executive Officer and Managing Member D'Andre Consulting Services, LLC
email: carladandre@dandreconsulting.com

(C)y: 917- 455-7287

D'Andre Consulting Services, LLC is auvthorized and regulated by the State of CT and the
State of CT Department of Insurance to transact l1ife, accident & health, property,
casualty, credit product, travel consulting and production activities for insurance and
risk management.

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s)
named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail {or the person responsible for delivering
this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond tce the individual
sending the message and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and any
printout thereof.

————— Original Message-----

From: carladandre@dandreconsulting.com
Date: Fri, 2 Apr 2010 15:30:50
To: <corp.helpldes.state.fl.us>
Cc: <hCDC@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Fw: URGENT Re:FEIN Nos. And Miami Dade for DIS LLC

.

Reguesting help to clarify the FEIN for my LLC D'Andre Insurance Services, LLC Originally
issued as 27-1466283. Then I thought I wanted a fictitious nam IGS) then changed my
mind and eliminated it. The record should not show WIGS fid should retain the FEIN for
D'Andre Insurance Services, LLC. i
BUT - Miami Dade tells me that I now have a second EEIN
be corrected as it is holding up my applicaticn as C
Please eliminate the second FEIN as all of my bank,
number.

Please confirm when this is done. See the attachment below for certification of first
number.

Thank you,

Carla D'andre

the confusion must

show the first

Carla D'Andre, CPCU, CLU, ARe

Chief Executive Officer and Managing Member D'Andre Consulting Services, LLC
email: carladandre@dandreconsulting.com

(C): 917- 455-7287

D'Andre Consulting Services, LLC is authorized and regulated by the State of CT and the
State of CT Department of Insurance to transact life, accident & health, property,
casualty, credit product, travel consulting and production activities for insurance and
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risk management.

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s)
named herein and may contain legally privileged and/cr confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the perscn responsible for delivering
this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, printing or copying ¢f this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual
sending the message and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and any
printout therecf.

————— Original Message—----—-

From: "Shenkman CPA" <cheryl@shenkmancpa.com>

Date: Thu, 1 Apr 2010 16:50:08

To: <carladandre@dandreconsulting.com>

Subject: Re: Re:FEIN Nos. And Miami Dade for DIS LLC

Carla

Please find attached the IRS notice with the FEI # for D'andre Insurance Services LLC -
they nse the same’ FEI even if they are doing business with a fictious name.

Cheryl

Philip Shenkman, CPA. P.A.
12901 SW 132 Avenue

Miami, Florida 33186
305-271-8585 ext 201

Fax - 305-271-8877

***This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking of any action in reliance on the information contained in this e-mail is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify your email
administrator. As a tax practitioner, to ensure compliance with current IRS directives, I
am required to advise you that any tax advice contained herein is not intended nor written
by me to be used and cannot be used by you to avoid tax penalties that may be imposed on
you by the IRS.***

----- Original Message ---—-

From: <carladandre@dandreconsulting.com>

To: "Shenkman CPA" <cheryl@shenkmancpa.com>
Sent: Thursday, BApril 01, 2010 11:57 AM

Subject: Re:FEIN Nos. And Miami Dade for DIS LLC

Ei cheryl - judt heard from MiamiDade on the application you sent in for
me. We have some confusion.

I put FEIN 27 14466283 on the application which I beliebe is the number
the IRS originally assigned (please confirm). However when Miami Dade
went into SUNBIZ. The ficticious WIGS holds that number (never cancelled)
and D'Andre Insurance Services LLC has 27 6628144.

Please call on this. Thank you for the help. I am in CT today so cell or
203 2927150 works.

Tx - carla

Carla D'Andre, CPCU, CLU, ARe

Chief Executive Officer and Managing Member

D'Andre Consulting Services, LLC

email: carladandre@dandreconsulting.com

(C): 917- 455-7287

D'Andre Consulting Services, LLC is authorized and regulated by the State
of CT and the State of CT Department of Insurance to transact life,
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accident & health, property, casualty, credit product, travel consulting
and preduction activities for insurance and risk management.

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the
addressee (s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this
e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the
intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments
thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please respond to the individual sending the message and
permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and any
printout thereof.



@I DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023

Date of this notice: 13-11-2009

Employer Identification Number:
27-1466281

Form: §S-4

Number of this notice: . CP 575 G
D ANDRE INSURANCE SERVICES LLC :
CARLA D ANDRE SOLE MBR
13764 WHISPERING LAKES LN For assistance you may call uas at:
WEST PALM BCH, FL 23418 1-800-829~-4933 ’

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN). We aesigned you
BIN 27-1466293. This BIN will identify you, your business accounte, tax returns, and

documents, even if you have no employees, FPlease keep this notice in your permanent
records.

when filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondence, it ie very important
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. Any variatlion
may cauge a delay in procesaing, result in incorrect information in your account, ¢ even
cause you to be assigned more than one EIN. If the information ia not correct as shown
above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to ua.

A limited liability company (LLC) may. file Form 8832, Entity Claseification Electiocn,
and elect to be claspified as an assoclation taxable as a corporation. If the LLC is
eliglble to be treated as a corporation that meets certain tests and it will be electing 8
corperation status, it must timely file Form 2553, Slection by a Small Buginess
Corporation. 'The LLC will be treated as a corporation asm of the effective date of the §
corporaticon election and does not nesd to file Form 8832.

To obtain tax forms and publications, including those referenced in this notice,
viepit our Web site at www.irs.gov. If you do not have access to the Internet, call
1-800-829-3676 [TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059} or visit your loccal IRS office.

IMPORTANT REMINDERS:

* Keep a copy of this notice in your permanent records, This notice la issued only
ona time and the IRS will net be able to generate a duplicate copy for you.

* Use this EIN and your name exactly as they appear at the top of this notice on all.
your faederal tax forms.

* Rafer to this EIN on your tax-related correspondence and documents.

1f you have questions about your EIN, you ¢an call us at the phone number or write to
us at the address shown at the top of this notica. If you write, please toor off the stub
at the bottom of this notice and send it along with your letter. If you do not need to
write us, do not complete and return the stub. Thank you for your cooperation.
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Keep this part for your records. CP 575 G (Rev. 7-2007)
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Return this part with any correspondence
s0 we may identify your account. Please CP S75 @
correct any errors in your name or address.

9999999999

Your Telephone Number Best Time to Call DATE OF THIS NOTICB: 12-11-2009

( ) - EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 27-1466283
FORM: §8S5-4 . NOBOD
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE . D ANDRE INSURANCE SERVICES LLC
CINCINNATI OH  45955-0023 CARLA D ANDRE SOLE MBR
lllllllllllllllilllIIIIIII"III"lIIIlItIIl"IIIIII' 1376* WHISPSRING Ms m

WEST PALM BCH, FL 33418



